
From: Hunt, Marshall
To: Anderson, Mary
Subject: RE: SW IOU-Only Planning Meeting NOTES
Date: Monday, July 10, 2017 9:38:50 AM

Whew
At least you tried to include SCE.
Pat may need to know about this given that Charles will run to Michele with his version of events. He
creates his own boxes and then cannot move outside of them.
 
Marshall B. Hunt
Professional Mechanical Engineer
Codes & Standards
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
415-260-7624
mbh9@pge.com
 

From: Anderson, Mary 
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 9:37 AM
To: 'John Barbor'; 'Reefe, Jeremy (JMReefe@semprautilities.com)'; 'Daniela Garcia'; 'Charles Kim';
'randall Higa'; Elliott, Ed; Hunt, Marshall; Eilert, Patrick
Subject: RE: SW IOU-Only Planning Meeting NOTES
 
SDG&E – John
SCG –Daniela
SCE – Charles
PG&E - Marshall
 
Agenda

·         Title 20 Phase 2
o   Prep for CEC Meetings – draft comments and presentations out Wednesday for

review,

o   Daniela will attend in person on the 20th, Charles and Mary will attend in person all
three days.

o   Charles will do Solar inverter and set top boxes public comments
o   Review Schedule Comments- SCG will send out the tub spout diverter schedule.
o   NEMA Advocates GSL  Discussion- Charles is uncomfortable with ASAP leading the

meeting and CEC participating not leading, SCE wants to remain out but PG&E can
represent PG&E and SDDG&E, SDG&E believes PG&E should attend and represent
PG&E only, and SCG believes that PG&E can attend but represent PG&E.  PG&E will
send meeting notes after the July 31sts meeting.

·         DOE RFI Comments and Issues – Daniela’s wondering about the SCG comments, Mary will
check into it and will let Daniela know

·         DOE Pool Pump Replacement Mtg – Charles, Chad and Mary to attend in person
·         Other Topics
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Mary Anderson 
PG&E | Expert Program Manager
3401 Crow Canyon Road, Building 414 | San Ramon, CA 94583 | Mail Code: BLDG 414
Phone: 415.603.1817
 


